From: Anita Thomas
Sent: 24 September 2020 16:42
To: Planning
Subject: 2020/4401/T - Permission to remove tree

FAO of the Tree and Landscape Officer
Dear Sirs

T am writing on behalf of Christ Church School, Redhill Street NW14BD, as a governor
looking after the property below.

The school own a bungalow (formally the Carctaker’s home) and it falls inside a
Conservation Area. In the garden is a tree that has grown close to our neighbour’s wall
between our bungalow and that of no 3 Edward Mews, NW1 4AT. At our neighbour’s
request we would like to remove this tree as it is reaching over onto their property and
causing distress as it bangs on their property when its windy. But secondly, the wall itself has
been compromised further down with cracking and so it would be wise to remove a tree
growing along side it.

Please see attached photos of the tree and location / map of the property.

I have been unable to find anywhere on the website that allows me to fill in a form to apply to
do this. Sorry, I've tried. If I need to fill in an official form please email it to me or advise me
with a link where to find it.

God bless and look forward to hearing from you.

Mrs Anita Thomas
(Governor of Christ Church School, looking after The Bungalow, Redhill Street, NW1 4BD)



